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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

GENERAL CIRCULAR LETTER 486—JANUARY 23, 2006

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Kay Higgins

RE: WCRB Financial Calls, Valued as of December 31, 2005

WCRB 2006 FINANCIAL CALLS

Amended Due Date for Call 10W (Countrywide Rating Adjustments)

Because Call 19 (Countrywide Loss Adjustment Expense Call) is due on April 17, 2006,
and Call 10W (Countrywide Rating Adjustments) edits are dependent on Call 19, the due
date for Call 10W is being changed. The amended due date for Call 10W is now
April 17, 2006.

The change of Call 10W’s due date will now coincide with Call 19, and allow all edits in
WIFDRA to perform accurately.

NAME OF CALL FORM: CARRIER RESPONSE ASSESSMENT FOR
DUE DATE: DELINQUENT
RESPONSES:
COUNTRYWIDE RATING April 17, 2006 $50/business day
ADJUSTMENTS (amended) Maximum fine not to
(CALL #10W) exceed $5000 *

*Any carrier failing to comply after notification of delinquency by the Bureau will be subject to forfeiture
of their license to write worker's compensation insurance in the State of Wisconsin.



